Candidate Statement

My name is Andrew Kingsbury and I am a first-year student at Cornell Law School. I hope to serve as Vice Chair for the American Bar Association's Law Student Division. I hope to serve as Vice Chair due to my fundamental devotion to pursuing real, community-focused solutions. I believe my prior experience affords me a unique perspective that will allow me to benefit current and future law students.

Before law school, I attended Arizona State University. During My final year of study I split time between my studies and three companies, working 50 hours a week. I worked for Daisy Pharma, a startup focused on creating responsible pain management products in the wake of the opioid epidemic. There, I worked with company leadership to help navigate FDA regulations in order to find a streamlined process for bringing a new drug to market. Additionally, I researched how the opioid epidemic impacted local Arizona communities as well as the nation as a whole. At Uber I worked on a variety of projects using analytical software like SQL to uncover emerging fraud trends. Lastly, at Vitalyze, I worked with the CEO and two other business associates to help structure an investment proposal in order to generate over one million dollars in the first round of venture funding.

If given the opportunity to serve as the Vice Chair person, I know I can fulfill the job duties competently and effectively. In fulfilling the duty to coordinate with marketing partners, I plan to increase outreach efforts to help drive membership. Progress can be made in all areas to effectively communicate the benefits ABA membership confers to students and I know I can communicate a message in an accurate and convincing way in order to drive progress.

Lastly, I want to expound upon the already robust scholarship initiative the ABA provides members by educating students about the several opportunities that the ABA offers. In doing so I hope to coordinate with marketing to help tailor specific writing competitions to students who have a demonstrated interest. Additionally, I hope to help drive the overall availabilty of competitions to help increase support of students as interest rises. Further, I want to drive up participation in ABA sponsored internships to help increase availability and diversity of partnerships. In short, I hope to drive exposure and increase outreach so that student support initiatives can increase—ultimately leading to greater membership participation.

I feel my analytical skills as well as my ability to function on fast paced teams will make me a valuable asset to the Law Student Division. I thank you in advance for your time and consideration and I am certain I will serve in this capacity well, if selected.

Andrew Kingsbury

Resume

Education

Cornell Law School, Ithaca, New York

May, 2021

Juris Doctor

Activities: Director of Alumni Outreach-Cabaret

Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

May, 2018

Barrett, The Honors College; College of Health Solutions

Summa Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science, Health Sciences

Thesis: "Increasing Access to Medical Care Through Scope of Practice Laws"

<u>Activities</u>: State and National Affairs Director–Undergraduate Student Government, Teaching Assistant–CHS 100,

Secretary-Pre Law Society, Secretary-Interfraternity Council

Professional Experience

Uber, Fraud Analyst

October 2017 – August 2018

- Performed a weekly review of over 1000 accounts to ensure compliance
- Created a process review using SQL that lead to an average weekly savings of \$5,500
- Managed a consumer care cadence that returned over \$20,000 in wrongly charged fares

Vitalyze, Business Associate

February 2018 – June 2018

- Conducted briefings and analyzed state legislation to help facilitate entry into telemedicine market
- Assisted in the incorporation of a subsidiary entity that focused on tailored healthcare for college students
- Performed competitive analysis for the expedition of university telehealth pilot program

Daisy Pharma, Inc., Intellectual Property Researcher

July 2017 – October 2017

- Performed legal and compliance research on the pharmaceutical industry
- Developed an outline for successful 505(b)(2) approval for a New Drug Application (NDA)
- Successfully recruited an industry expert to sit on the company's board of directors

State Farm Insurance, Special Investigative Unit Intern

May 2017 – August 2017

- Presented a review process that streamlined management review to upper level executives
- Developed a training module on integrating social media research and meta-data extraction into fraud investigations that was implemented into new-hire training

Maricopa County Assessor's Office, Legislative Intern

January 2017 – May 2017

- Drafted bill summaries on pending property tax legislation
- Served as one of the office's lobbyists for the State Senate, briefing senators on a bill that passed 30-0
- Helped implement pilot program for drone assessment of residential property

The Goldwater Institute, Growth and Development / Health Policy Intern

January 2016 – August 2016

- Researched statewide initiatives and assisted in the drafting of legislative presentations
- Contacted and profiled prospective donors to generate over \$10,000 in funding for the institute
- Prepared legislative reports for lobbyist and board members

The Mayo Clinic, Biomedical Informatics Intern

August 2015 – December 2015

- Used HTML5 to help develop a predictive diagnosis algorithm
- Worked on a research and development team focused on machine learning for diagnosing Alzheimer's

Volunteer Experience

Volunteer, Best Buddies

January 2015 - June 2018

· Worked with individuals with disabilities to create an atmosphere of acceptance and inclusion

Habilitation Therapist, Arizona Autism United

June 2015-December 2015

• Worked with children with autism to help them transition into new educational environments